Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Finance }'4 Scottish Government
Shona Robison MSP . Riaghaltas na h-Alba

F/T: 0300 244 4000
E: scottish.ministers@gov.scot

Kenneth Gibson

Convener

Finance and Public Administration Committee
The Scottish Parliament

Edinburgh

EH99 1 SP

28 March 2024

Dear Kenneth,

2024-25 SCOTTISH BUDGET — UPDATED BUDGET PUBLICATIONS

| am writing to notify the Committee that an updated version of the additional budget
information published in January 2024 - the “Additional Disclosure of Prior Year Comparative

Information” workbook - has been published on the 2024-25 Scottish Budget web page.

This updated version reflects the revised Scottish Government portfolio structure as agreed
by the Parliament at Stage 3 of the Budget Bill process on 27 February 2024.

This information is available online as part of the supporting documents for the 2024-25
Scottish Budget. Here is a web link:

Supporting documents - Scottish Budget: 2024 to 2025 - gov.scot (www.gov.scot)

| hope that this information is helpful to the Committee.

Yours sincerely,

SHONA ROBISON

Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are
covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See
www.lobbying.scot
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